TO: Dr. Gearl Loden

FROM: Julie Weaver
RE: Contractual Agreement Considerations (Ratification)
DATE: December 5, 2017

Please request that the Board acknowledge and ratify the following contracts:

CONTRACTUAL AGREEMENTS

SITE Type of Service Cost Company

District Memorandum of $0 NMMCI
Understanding

C01851

The district wishes to enter into a memorandum of understanding with NMMCI
(North MS Medical Clinics, Inc) to provide a duly qualified nurse practitioner to
provide nurse practitioner services to TPSD employees on-site at Tupelo Middle
School and Tupelo High School. Treatment hours will be from 10:30 a.m. to
12:30 a.m. at both sites, two (2) days a week. The terms of the memorandum
of understanding will continue indefinitely unless either party terminates the
agreement with a thirty (30) day written notice. Standard rates and fees will be
charged for the services provided to the employee as in other clinics.

SITE Type of Service Cost Company
Technology Customer Agreement $13,700 BCI
C01852

The District wishes to enter into a customer agreement with BCI (Business
Communications, Inc) to provide a scope of work to install and configure
Meraki firewall. The cost for planning, design and to complete scope of work
with a project manager is $12,800. $900 is for travel expenses which make the
total cost #13,700.



